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Re:  DVP00199 – 3836 Jingle Pot Road

City of Nanaimo

REPORT TO COUNCIL

DATE OF MEETING:  2012-AUG-13

AUTHORED BY:  DAVID STEWART, PLANNER, PLANNING & DESIGN SECTION

RE:  DEVELOPMENT VARIANCE PERMIT NO.  DVP00199 - 3836 JINGLE POT ROAD



STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

That Council direct staff to proceed with the required Statutory Notification for Development Variance Permit No. DVP00199 at 3836 Jingle Pot Road.


PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this report is to provide information to Council regarding the variance of lot depth requirements in order to facilitate future subdivision of a fee-simple lot. 


BACKGROUND:

A development variance permit application was received from Tim Peligren, on behalf of Gary Dolton and Kathleen Nicholls, to vary the provisions of the City of Nanaimo “ZONING BYLAW 2011 NO. 4500” to vary the required lot depth from 30 m to 27.43 m in order to permit a two lot subdivsion.  This represents a lot depth variance of 2.57 m. 

Notification must take place prior to Council’s consideration of the approval of the variance.  Staff supports the variance and recommends Council direct staff to proceed with notification.

Subject Property
The property, located at 3836 Jingle Pot Road, is within the Single Dwelling Residential zone (R1) and is designated as Neighbourhood within the Official Community Plan (OCP). The surrounding area is primarily single family residential.    The lot is a large rectangular corner lot with 27.43 m of frontage on Jingle Pot Road and 74.69 m on Cavendish Boulevard.  The total lot area is 2,047 m2.  There is an existing house on the western portion of the lot, fronting on and accessed from Jingle Pot Road.  Given the large size and current depth of the lot, a large undeveloped portion of the lot exists behind the existing house to the east.   


DISCUSSION:

Proposed Development
The applicant would like to subdivide the undeveloped eastern portion of land to create a two lot subdivision. The Zoning Bylaw requires a minimum frontage of 15 m and a minimum lot depth of 30 m.  The proposed Lot A, containing the existing single residential dwelling, fronting on Jingle Pot Road will have a frontage of 27.43 m, a lot depth of 43.85 m and a lot size of 1,300 m2.  No variances are required for Lot A. 

Proposed Lot B will front on Cavendish Boulevard, with a frontage of 30.85 m and a lot depth of 27.43 m.  As such, a lot depth variance of 2.57 m is required.  The proposed lot will be accessed from an existing driveway, currently used as a secondary access to the existing home.  The proposed lot area is 751.5 m2.  Both proposed lots exceed the 500 m2 minimum lot area requirement.  

Required Variances
In order to permit the subdivision of Lot B a lot depth variance from 30 m to 27.43 m is required, this represents a variance of 2.57 m.

Staff Comments
The subject property has a total area of 2,047 m2.  The total lot area of both proposed lots exceeds the minimum lot area requirements by 800 m2 (Lot A) and 251.5 m2 (Lot B) respectively.  Both lots also far exceed the minimum required lot frontage requirements within the zone.  The building envelope area for proposed Lot B can easily support the construction of another single residential dwelling within the setback areas.  The proposed variance requests represents a variance of less than 10% of the minimum lot depth requirement and as such can be considered a minor variance.

It is worth noting that the R1 zone permits duplexes or two single family dwellings on corner lots which have an area between 700 m2 and 1,000 m2.  This maximum area was decided upon as it was anticipated that lots with an area greater than 1,000 m2 would have other options such as subdivision or rezoning.

Staff supports the requested variance and recommends that Council consider this application.

Respectfully submitted,


	_
B. Anderson, MCIP
MANAGER
PLANNING & DESIGN SECTION

Concurrence by:

_________________________		________________________
A. Tucker, MCIP		T. Swabey
DIRECTOR		GENERAL MANAGER
PLANNING		COMMUNITY SAFETY & DEVELOPMENT

CITY MANAGER COMMENT:

I concur with the staff recommendation.
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